A Al duh o) 45 i)
Eajmiau: Et.nbl.a.u:ﬁ_y.ﬁ
dpadilgd) 48 Y dslaal) — (jlas

Adlal) o) gl
Jisal) Sl GEJAJ.._L;QSJ
Yory Jail osils vy 8 dgniad) ALl



Y
e = - —_ 1 |E_

Y\Y-0

e Al ik gl) AS )
SJJJA.AZ.ALG ;LAALM;\SJ.\J
dadilgdl Aa i) ASlaall — glas

el Clloall Giaa 5

VoY) doW ol 7Y LS L) S pall Al

Vo) OV OeilS VY dpgtinall Al (el Jaall Al

Vo) oW oS 7Y 8 gl Al ASlal (5 i A ol il Al
Yoyy JY oS ¥y dpginall Al Al sl A

YoXY Y osiS T 8 gl Al A gl Jgs ilaliay)



Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

SN ML BRI N @ TAGAL

-

Global Company for Auditing and Accounting e 4, walaea g (& B 4S =

r

\'o\AOA"c
JEuall Glibuall 3834y 85
Cra_anall el Ll Balad)
e dall Ak gl) A8 )
33 gaas dale datliva 48 15
dadilgll Ao Y Asleal) — (jlas
Adlalt il 81 (3855 Jga 8
Lgi_)."
LAS‘:“.AJI JSJ.A.“MUUAMJSA'n (aJJmMLGMLMQSJM)LEUJHMM;Ejnﬁ‘yAUNLA‘ e.l'lj&.“\.l&ﬂ.).\sj
gl Aanll sl sl daildy Sl Ggia 8 ol il Mdlﬁj Jalall Jaalt dailEg ¥ oYY Jo¥ el T @
Al Anudaall clald L..a;l.nj Ll (-u]_,.q.“ Jds Slalaal g sc_a_)\.l.“ Sl

oYl o8 T 8 LS A8l L S Sl Aam gall ol gill GBS (e Aoy jeda 3 yall Adlall 23 @l 8 (gl

‘\.L]Lnﬂ _),JJU.:."I .1';.1:;}’ 4_1]_,.3.'“ _).ul.r_nn ‘dﬁj C-LIJLL“ d.L‘u W‘MMJ&J‘ L@.ll&ﬁ.h_g L;Ln” le:.hl_j AR R

ol G

Ty en 58 e Uy 85 3 Y Aaiin g uleall adgd Gy ol ypese o) el A all el (i u—ﬂﬁ-ﬂbm—\ﬂ
Al a3l gall (50805 (J g (384l

Ga,x;\_n Soludl 2ol 8 dala" Gueadaall Adall IMAY) Slhll jules (udae colillaiad Ty 48,80 e () glitee oa

MJAY'I h—lLlj_’J-u-A.“_l Lu'l_).v.w ‘u\.m\;'u cﬂ\.ﬂl..d\ ‘;J'I_,s.u Ladygy alall <l ELJEJAY'I x_z'ul]n.\.n.“_j "LJ'“-‘G-'“-“ Oalaall
ltliall o3gd iy o5 ,a Yl

,Lgi“ue}_u;:gl:,mhuioﬁumﬂg\s%h?m@mm;idm&y‘;

dcluY) (5803 ) gal

o2 (O Addladl Al Adlall o g8l Liads 8 SY) alaial) Ll G_,ﬂ_qln_usgm,wm DY) b Aalgll Gaxll gl o
J...a.S.MLﬂ_J ;‘J.I'l ua)zj LJ'""]J SLQJPLU'IJU_\_,SJJ GdSS‘UJLAj'I |Jﬂb§ﬁhd@u&)@¥1gﬁk_&£}‘MJ}qyl
osaYl 238 Jsa

Gl gldal ol 39l — dad ghal) Auilai) iludl)

A )l Jail pall ol ALld and lleas Lidd Aadgiall Aglanyl pled cGllbia Gubi 45,00 Culd

geay Al Gl il 3aad 4 deadi) llall oyl daey Adgall juleall e (9) A8, leedll

Gl Gl 38y g Gl el 5 LSl (gaa g cablibull o iy alie AaBgall Aplaiyl leall acaia &l dua

aladll HLaaly Lady 1Y) i e deadieadl Aol XY I gsIS TY A LS sl jla ), Y Y AYe
Zokadll alae) dgdee o Ay I 40lE )

TAGUCI Building VORI M!j's' _yl Dl Aaala (e
104 Mecca Street, Um-Uthaina, Amman, Jordan & Forum or Firms OO (las AL o ASap JLE Y g
Tel: +962 6 5100 900 o 449 T Y 40 a8y
Fax: +962 6 5100 601 tagi.com FATY T 8Y e Ty sl

P.O.Box: 921100 Amman 11192, Jordan tagco.amman@tagi.com SN N ANAY ples AXY N a s i a




N s D ﬁiﬁ

Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

ey Jon 5 b sal) (Rl ase

lall 38 pall AailE ol AeS) il AS,EN pilea caly Cua ALl Al 8 (4) ) Zlay N Y ag
Ol ate e Alls agag ) el el oda o SN Jlaud ) e %00 4t Lo of Tia i Tl 1,711, v 40
3 e 3L ) paiuY) o 4S50 5 )08 Jpa 1S 18 8 of Sy g a5l

A g 5 5
Z\SJa.u]]dﬂwzu.&yl‘ t._lll_!jlﬁ}"l_grshlﬁ.l.]] Q1_)SJA{_}-=:_}-.¢AJ(\\) CL.AQ! é‘ a_,l.&‘;('u JJJDJ‘J@JJ__.\:E.H U

Al cilaglea

il 58 e Y (K15 (5 sindl 8 8 il sleall (o AY) Cilaslaall e gAY Cilaglaall e A 5 5 laY) ()

Ll s U g ALl

Aedon Sl e g i (ol g ¥ Ly (gAY il glaall Ganay Y AL 230 580 g Ll o

Cilaglaall CulS 13 Lad lae YU 28l Cung s a1 Cilaghaall 56l 3 8 Wil g e o8 ddlall 81 g8l (385 el Lad

b dla (G WEEN IS e L) dea gl 5 3 ol glaall gl ALl o) g0 o (558 5n JSE densia p2 5 AV

grpenl L_\:-_gigt_g.._a_}njl 13 dala J_,,ai :L_|'| g Vg cdmaall @lli ey sl Wle Caa gl 4318 ng‘)z's‘\.!'l Gl glaall 038

el

Adlal) ol g8l e AaS gl oo il g ipnall (alA N § 5 1Y) il g e

ME_)]‘ u.c-_j A.}JL.J'I )J_)Ul'nl Jl_\c‘g 4.;\.3_5.\“ _).\.‘IL:.A.U ha_, UL&.“ fa.l‘_,&j‘ PRYY U"J"‘ f-\.‘u‘.l:-_s .JLJ.:-!I ur. “J:}u.& EJ‘J}”I u‘l

Lol b JliaY! iy €l ol g By gall elnd¥1 (e A Slle 231 58 SasY &y 55 um Wl 5 3l A1l

Sl ol AS Nl ity oY) oM An 2 g ol Lo daulaadl (8 D ) ainY) el pladting g Al et Gl ) gl

AS Al AWl jtEl slae] e <ol LY e ol gt AaS sall e ol 5 peeall (alal Y

Adlall o) gal) 385 Joa (3Bsall Al gipsa

Casny oS ol gan ey o gadl iy jmill (e A JSS Tl 280 gl i€ 1) Lad (Jgnn 2S5 e Jgemall o Lilaai )

Alaa g 4S5 caslill e e (6 ginn s Jginall 2STH Led o W ) ety (3 Uy 585 lacal g Uaadl i Jlgay

ol OSa iy adl o cany o) s Tt ol Lol A Cap BRI A pall julaall Ty 4 L 3 G o

S o Jee B8y 55 ol oS (laal 5l a8 IS8 calS 1)) Apa o Ly a5 Juiayl e Lis

ALl 200 gl o3a (pradiives (J8 (e 3383 Apalaiay)

& el L e Guki e ddailaa) gall aSall G jleay agii didgall Gl Hulad Ty 3850 Alee (e ¢ jaS

(o)) ALYl (G8al a5 s

2 g asanad Ay s gl JUis) e 300 IS 8l g gl il gl 8 Ay e gl cladY) Syl auip 30ad e
sha o) i) Ll 8 g duitiay S Gda AN e Jgeanlly o lalad) el Cuaid daidle Gl cile) )
bl all e daidy 8 JlaaY) of WS dladdl e ol jlasll e el dUis) e dadl 4y 5 5o eUadl GLEKS) a2e
Alahal A5 0 dadas G glad ol cciliy jadll caandall c3dall o g 5l

gl Jla D 383 Clel jal aaai cillal el Alall ety Adalall G ) LY agd e Jpasll o
ASAN 6 Adalall 446 5l dakail Allad 2 J g sl el i sad Gl p Al

Oa Bazall A8l Ll Claliall g dvalaall il a8l A giaa (gl g Aeddiiaall Anulaall Gl AN caa pusl e
.EJ'IJ}” dﬁ




TP D TGS ﬁiﬁ

Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

Jypaall 25 Al Gadull sl L 'uLum_, Aplaall & 4 ) jaiay) ol 3 lays aladinl daide s2a e LY o
oJ.\Sd_,:.MJAPlS_,Su_).\.uu|éuu;)hjtu|hbdm1adﬁﬁumraaﬂap_,gﬂmUlSLJ!Lu&:Ls_:lc
o aL\.uY‘g_ullu1 u_,ﬂl.]n.auaﬂsd‘)hj;us.ua}aje.\r_ Liadti) 134 a_)aumoL..n.mSA_i_ﬁ_),u...u}”u_ll:c\S_)uM
e Sila gleall 238 e cb.as‘ﬂl OS 1 _31 cdliadiall a0l ‘;.ﬂ_,s."l § 32,0 gl ALall b Cilaliany) '5“ Lia8y5 5y 58
b@uﬁﬁ@Juﬁ@cdw|ygﬁw;ﬁldaiul:.u.’m’Lu’L_;Ll\h_l _L.._,'.Jdg.u.q?ﬁuyup@ls
.5_)A1~M3L53ASJ|JA1m}”Qc:lS)SJIJjé%d,ﬁji&ihf%ﬁuig&dl&aﬁﬁnﬂhej

S bl Jia dullall A gall ClS 1Y) Ladd g Clabloay) Lead Loy Aallall 01 gill (5 gincall 3 JSEI1 4 plall [z jall sl o
Jaledl ua_):_“ds;.:ds.uuu'l_\:.\”_,

alglt 38l CllaaSla g 4l balasall 58N Cud g BUab gl Lad 3aS gall e l g gesall UAMYHeULaI_,S.\EJ

LAY DA Waaas el 46 )1 Al 6 dals Caana Ll 44 olla i Loy

AL Aalaiall gl o gl cilillaiey Ll il Joa g pealy A€ sall o Ol ganall alaial) Ll Loy a6l

Cany of Al el Y) S 5 L e 55 of Gfadl (o ll s AY1 515 CIBNaN aen i agd Dl

) AN 8 Al Y1 5 paaty Wl S gall e ol gpd) paldi ) Glliay) &5 Al s Gl (e

u_’.llﬁn_ul_\b uls IJA Y'I Ll)l_)s.i‘;_)y‘)”a.)h Q_I.Laj.l‘:}.ﬂu Jq_l.ml_..uy'l OJBJ.L“ JJA‘ ‘s‘ubwhjdlaj\&haﬂw'ldw‘

L‘?J_).m‘}{"'l JJU; CL@B}” (:J.DLQ_I_)_)M(!\“J clJ:; DJ.JL\(_Nhuﬁj &_).n\” ;UJur.‘- CL..ABY| Js2 d);.lc.l_)uu jl
_uhmy]ﬁmwuuluﬂ.\&“d}uu'l @}MA.HL.HJU dgas) ol jE

s AY) Ay 5l g A5 AN cilllaiall Jga 80
Aalall Al m g g Aallall 230 g1 e ) 58 gadl oad il (e i A gl B ) gy Aadiiig Apdaa e A8 HAN Ladiag
lede d8aliadll

A gl olS g Al S gl M

JJLﬂLuS J.i_JB
(AWV (‘AJ a_;hﬂ

YaXY v gauu:



) sdeall Atk g 45yt
33_3..\:.«3.&1.9 Z.AAME\SJ&
doadilgd) A i dslaal) — clae

YoXy Jo¥ QeS¢ B Las Ll 3 pal) il

Yo¥s Yo
ol )l Gl g gall
A glaial} Sl g gall
q10,10¥ 307,70V Y Jalae 283 g 283
Aol Al Adla ly g 9o (8 i
V1,9 VY, A g B IVEN I T T B
1V,91 7 1,000 ° A A Baa
Y, ¥06,47) 1,00A,4% A gliall iy ga gall £ gana
A glaiall e il g gall
) ‘ 1 Al ) 4S8 b el
YY) 1EY v Cilaxa y l&lias
yvy B A gliall p& il g gall £ gara
VYo,V V,004,0%¢ Claga sall £ gana
Ahall (§ghs g ol glhaal
a8 glaial) el glhall
Yo,ATY Yo,A09 A Al A3l saa
Ll 5o
- P X0 § ghiis q ¢ sirall g4 = peaall JUall Gl
ABAITAD) (),711,Y40) q PR IR
Y, 1V8,A ¢ LATY, Ve Aslal) 34 dla
VLYo,V Y V,004,0%¢ doslall (3 gha g il gllaal) £ gana

\

Adlall ad) g8 038 (ha 30 Y Te Ja Jds 488 yal) clalay) o)



) Auall dih gl) A8 )
33 gdna dale danlua aﬁﬁ
dpadilgd) 4a ) Agleall — clas

Yory Js¥ osils ¥ 3 dgiiall Adu) Jaldd Jaal daild

Yo¥s Yot cilalyl
il il s

YYOTA IARER A8 Asl ya 3l
10V . Al
Aal) il Ale g ga 8 0l L) Alalall gl 3 el
(Vse 1) V4,94Y g 3 WX S S EN
LI 1,V il et 2 ) o
(3Y,£1) (1+4,£7%) i i s
(11,VYe) (£VsV7e) 3 )
£,0AT,TYY Y,0uuyenn Hﬂmmc_}ﬂuﬂ“,w
Gl (107) gl s (1A C IREV VR TR [ VR NN

AdLal) adf Bl oda (ha 32k ¥ e ja JSGS 438 yall clalayl o

Y



el Aall 4k gl) As il
5d gdaa dals dabluws 4S54
dsadlgl s Y Aslaal) — Glas

Yoy Jolt qails ¥y B Agriall Al ASLal) (3 ga A il il Aaild

RPN ) e gl Juall
)l e ) i il sy
1,¥8),0%0 (TyYoA,£¥o) Byvanyenn
) AST-TR (Ts0r 0y 1)
(11,VY¢) (11,¥¥e) ;
1, AV4,A (L) T
(£3,170) (£1,)70) ;
IBLAT (1,¥1%,140) T TOT

Yol Bl ol Y dea)
(1) ¢ glad - fhas el
5 lull
Yol Jg¥l Qs ¥ by
5 sl

YOy ¥ s Y b

Al ) g8 a3 ¢ha 32 Y Te Ja JS4 483 pall clalagy) o)

Y



Gl aall L gl 48 )
5dg9ana dale datliuas 48 4
Laadilgl) Auia Y Alaall — glas

Yo Ja¥l s v B Agnal Al 4l el A

AR AR R
AR LY Al
(V1,VYo) (£7,)¥0)
Yyetis (H,‘li\‘)
R YYA
(TA9) T,90A
(A4) (£)
(00,YVY) (24, £0)
(22,YVY) (09,1 80)
IPERATE AR q10,10¥
140,70 101,00

3

Al Al (e Ayl iRl

3 bl

o CBlnd

Ll g ge Al i Adlall daglly il
8 ludll g iyl B4 g

Gl

Al oy glhall g iy g gal) (A il
G e Baa B

AT A5 5 )l

Al i) iyl (e B ila

Jilnall Sl 5 28 B sl Lo

Al by 3 Jalaall sl g il

Al g B Jalaal) a1 g 520

Adlall o) gal) o2n (e | 3oty ¥ e Ja JSE0 488 pall claliaay) ()



i sduall dgih ol AS pa)
SJJJM:LALF‘- LALJ-HA&S‘)J;I
MLQJ\ dta ) dslaal) — olas
XYY I iS¢ LB Al Al A el aif B J ga cilaliay]

BLidll g g3l gl -

6 Sl g Bagane dale Aanlia 8 38 A3l aeall (ge duil oSl 48U g Jadall Y daida gl AS 00 Conls —
YooV U Y G (4T7V) a8 s 5 ladl) g deliall 5 ) 55 8 ClS il A8 a5l

roh L ASLal Lol jel s e aal o —

Sl g dadill y o il sl s AiliaYly dglas s Al cleliall 0 Lelliuly Al ediall s —
Ay piall lasall s dae ) 3l 5 B slasl B2y iy €15 Coghall y CuiauYy el ygSlly laiilly
O Bl S 8 43 saall pe caal) Alany Bl
sl JalS dgund jilbias of JoMaan)—

(SHALE ENERGY) dlaill &adtall 34 (50 48 52l Jaas —

O Al gl A8l i) Uy Aida g 4S80 (p Yoy M sl Al ) AS 30 perecndd 48 550 a) ki 5 —
eV VY @JL‘U @_9.1131‘ Slel iy L_]LAS.L..:!I e__‘, 2, ‘L.r"g_).“ Ji.ua.“

pilsall o3 Cllafig ¢ Yo YY I3 YV g )l sabeiall aiuds 8 4S80 5 0] (udae JB e Al 2080l 8 S5 —
(O Locall Aalall Al 481 g AUl

Aalgd) Lnalacall clealpaad) g ALall 2 g8 Shas) e =¥
ALt i) g8l Sae) G Y-
Adlal) ol gl Alasy alad) jUaY) —
A gl Bpladl jutae adae e 5 pabiall AL El slac Y Al gall juleall T g 0L A5 ) 534 alae) 5

3\._dl.d¥ ‘a.i[fﬂ1 s ‘_,3 Aaadiouall aladl) wi—

A (ke A8l Lol 5 Al gl (e o lialy dpay Ul AEISN A5 e ) Taiid 4000 230 gal dlae)
Ayl Al 45y )l e

waal) Alas g LA o) Alaall
aliinall gl ol Aleadl Jiay (Mg a1 il DLl 31 gl i ye o

Cul 83N aladia Y-
ey Aol Glubuall Gulad & g Glal ) 5 <l pafi g Cilalgialy 50y a 58 Ll 00 g3l dae) die —
_Llﬂ_).._:ﬂ'l oda e aliad a8 dylaall Cu‘.'_'uh Ol cu_i::_)l..a.oﬂ_g Slat iyl L'lL'n_}Ua.n]U Qh_}_;_}.q.“
B8N A dplaadl b paill 3 il il Gal e W) b | peiis g o Glial Y g ol pafill daal pa fT —
oasl Al ilE ) 4Bl gl g ol s Lgd 3
LGN Dlaedl y ClSliaal LaliiYl jlae Y dad siall Anlaiy) jilaall o @l il aladin) Jes a0 —
sliall acn dalie Llimd A 5 cCliacaddl celMgindl



N Jdaall duih ot A il
Bagina dale daalica 48,5
Aaadilgll 4ua ) ASlaal) — las

Yoy Ja¥ osis v A dugiial) Audl Aadlall o) g3 (Jga Cilaliay)

Jrdal) Ay b Cusual g Cjdal i puadip jutea YoY

kel G—' G

Sl

e

Jdil) 3] bl 55_)

Yo¥e ol i)
ORI

Jiey o abicadl jlag) O jliial mie &8 01 9-28 58 elysl dasis
Dbl Glada @iy A Lay (WSS Bae 3355 a8 G jLdaY) ods
V) @lads Jaaliy daall e ol e

doaily ol dpnladdl jules el Q8 YoYU i

i Cuny (V1) aly ALl &l slaey Asall Jledl e

Ayl ety Al pall oY) S Jhiel Alebea i oy yaliondd

B s iy e <dans oS5 Al 1) gy o slalay I

b 5o ) Cile iaeS @l JLneY! Cldad N Sl gaga

L i 3l 5yl

SN R AP

ol iy 3l Lo Auead) Al gl ity yalinsall plecdl —
i Gl LEaYY aaldl )9l oS Alall QI3 eyl
Gle gl o b Lgd Hla¥) Gle gina 8 anddd g
0o V) YeYY glais Yoo dd gl A Dlal dadiall
(Yo VY Olaiale Jigl g Sl Aaaiidl Cile gaall

Cilie Y ge corny Sl dpaaill Gl el Allae —
el o€ Bane ol Gadadl SV YU
Gois e DAl gsSa gl l) sadiaall ZU,N i)
ol ol 58 Ay 8 (0Sae elld oIS 13 ¢ AL
Nl doaall jaliadl 48 by (o3

Sl bl e @bl
A, Al shaey
ghidl — 19.a88 (1)

el &l iy

AR

S Jall Llsall il udae Jaol oYY Ol L

(2) (V) ¢(£) pBL0 ALl 5l dae Y Adsall juledll o

W Jilall dallaal (Y4) 8, Sl Lalaall leea5(1 1) 5

Gy 6 Lay il jead &y jleal) & jlaall sl Ll Las

Ay b s bma jlaa Jlagl

A Calelae W A Aa pall e cidad s

Jgpadl L) daadl clindl yaas Gl i dic o
OB (Olaa¥) clal il @lly 8 Ly) Al o sadlly
RS By b G St o i L clelie Y
s (Al sl o pa g pmall saldl) Dl 500
L;ﬁEiji@JéiL&isé%ng sLJJL._a'.'\El‘LélS.n
Jaall A

Lpulaall Sle alane 8 dapaill duulas Clelie] zavin o

ALl ol slaey Jdaall Sleall g (YA) &) gl

8 il JilE L o gatll ClBMle aliea ) jaiuly (9) A

e)bﬁ&éﬂﬁ@_, Sl gl iy 4in g gaall 3.\3\31\@()‘.@'}.}
Agilia) Allad ade Jaas

TEd e oo
- saskall ‘):_..ul a,;_)L__L:..qj'l

oo S Gl Al dls
o slaey Adsall el
(1) (V) ¢(f) P adud
Luladdl Jleay (V1)

Y4 a8, sl




Gl Auall dyh ol 45 pa
8 gdaa dale datliwa 48 4
dadigdl s i Astaall — plae

Yoy Jg¥l gils v 8 dugriiall Al Aullal) o g1 J ga claliay]

gy Jgrdal) Ayl raal alg & dal @il jaadiy gulaa

A Feg )5

Pig

g

i) gh lall 'ai)

RERAT L_r'al."iu_,.ilS\

okl AV AS LA a5 5 ¥ Al tEl slacy Al uleall
) AS 58l e caalil Al Al aladiuly 4aS) jiall des il <l
ol slaey A gall juleall ) A1 AS AN U] fl e

Al

@ bl o a3
Ay Al dlaey
)

Aacy Al ulaall us
o 3o Y ALy s
Al i 2N

T-T\‘@_‘,\_’io_,&lsl\
OSSN e dal)
ARSI i1

DU ogds (V) Ay ALl El slaeY Sl jled) jlaal S
agie (£) ) Al N saey el Jheddl dae dadd YoV
Lol

o Leeld ale) Ay o a8 agm g die Jadl Gl 23 s Callaly
a8 i )y by S

AN LY alasiuly 3 giall Ll )

das jo Adlaisl ) da geadall doaaill sl o

j‘)lnla.n.ﬂc__l_}a.ad;lb_l L ]

p Al el o Sl e gl Jieg il Zasdll s e
Aalaaill 5% JMA clal S 4y Gl sie )

Ol gl (b S5 o (VY) Al gall Slaeall callay
3sic menl dage pajey il mele iy S0 D Al
Aol Aaudaall el Caan Gaiad] Gl o2 azaad &3l

Coalill 3 gal foalall e

Ye¥Y Sbgeisy

YV DlSHaall DS Gaddd e AS A aie e geady el
A,EN Al A datial sl an e Aadiedl dladly @l
Al ay Glailey sLaiall (o jiad Cuny 3 geailall 2ladgud sl s

Al Al 6 i) el o) CallSs g o gull

dacy el ed
(V) & Adlall )
Ol 3 gic

Dl e 3
(1) ) gdad
lazall g SYW 5 Sl

R AERE

Glaiall g (V) al ddlall ol dlaey Joall jleeadl e Jase (ian
Ll Hlaa Glai Geua @l cilal 1YY cilal FYL Gl e
Jsa¥ly sl clal Yy Glawmsadl — (YY) a8, ol

Aldaal)
el L Gl yie Y Y o camy Alaindll JsaW o) e 2S5 Qe
A gaia

eaalidl Uy s L
Ay Adldl ol slacy
(M)

e Yl zmad

XYY 5 )

5pilie ddlaiall ol (Jods aiedl "haw A" o SO axdll dasd
Gl L dially 8 dbe @t Al RSN 0685 ol oS My
o (31 5 5 5 el Alaall @lly e A1 (a) 5all 13y o1l il
ALY (a) 2gall iy 5 pdla S A (gLAY L Ganads

(el 35 8 Aaadiuall Cilaxd)

Lan Aals - AlEall g gl
Jaxll

Lulaall Hlra o ol
(TV) ) Lol

Cilal N Cilaadall
Aldndl J pa¥ g dlaiall




Rl JAaall A o) A< il
Bagina dale daaluia 48 45

Aadilgh) A5y ¥ Ataall — (jlae

Yoy o osis v B dpgriall At AdLall i g8 g claliay)

KIEH] o

Gl

.

Saeail) gl jlmalt A8

i(cl) aul alLall _)_J_JGﬂ'I Alasy u}.ﬂ'l _)_.3__3\.1.&.“ U_lc Glinwsd Sl
_(f\)?ﬁ_)‘é_]_gjll:t_}u\a.nll _)IT!:.AJG(\)J(\'\)

ey Adsall uladll
Oe Gl gl Al sl
oo JJYNA

XYY (6 oS )
058 Ge dal)
Y YY S

lediial o lal 5N ol o 5 Alal Q31 g8 (mje e cadlaadll
b gl Baiall o Taldie) dlglaia e o Al5la0e L) cilal 31S
Lol i Al

Ugliia e o Aglvia gl o cllhaall caias 4 el
e Gl ki () e lad) Sl e @)
sl Gl e g o ghia Guly - I 3SR ol 8 il Y1
lgie muall Al Glagheall o g Cliy yuaa i ol pl of & 53 5 Jua
Asill Sl Jga coliall

gl by llaall Cayiiaj
3\_1_,1334: RE
e Claxs

(")

Y-TTEJLJL‘UJE\

Glitdl g (V) A, Jeall Luladl Jhea e ol bjidy
el agilulis e Yo Loldl Lualsdl bl e iyl
Aaralae Al st BLELN 8ay S 35 Ll (e b e dalgll
Apaall Aubadl 0585 ol Dlldia) de AL ddla) s A8
(IASB) 4dsall dslaall julas udae ol ¢ Loaaill aoal 458 52
Al Lpaa Y Alae" Gl il g gl Ay il ) g sty L
Algall ulaall s jlas gy (A Aaagall "l ghad ao i e 43Sl
Dbira o SBbaaill sliiall Goki 3 jmary Y ALl N Slaey
Gl las gl (e @il Gy Wil mand (1) (Joall Laulaall
b ol Guba gt (Y) Dkl Ll slae Y Al el

.(fL‘s'l"."..""‘"

XN zlady)
dpladll
dulaal Jhza Je GMaasd
T jlan Ol (V) i (sl

(V) &

e

celbal g dnndsall el paall Lf Gl izl

ety Apalaadl Gl pasll 8 el Ca el GSbaedll Jadild
Aprlaall ol eaEll Gl ¢ apaall Cay il Con ey Ausailaall il il
SOkl (e U a3l aads Al A clild) 8 daml Al s
el clubadl il 13 duulas Gl sy gty g:.l..i-.'\'.q.h a5
pe e gkl A8k DLl Ul A ok Gl AL o) ks
gl sl il 6 sl o GOl sz g bl (e S0

aal anad ey Y Saaa il bt o Banaa Gl glas (g0

davalaall ol paEill Cay g
(A) ¢ sl

R

o Aagall Ayl Gl e Sl e bl
A sbuie jlaa e i3 (A ¢ JoW Gl eV die ¢ g Al cdlaladll
o Ble ikt awadlly Ay pall dealall A8 G080 (g
albatin g daxill elgd) culal Jill g o alicall e agie Jie cdladl
age Ly Clglhay Glsmga il ey 5 30N g 3l
Al

il alaall e Galainy ¥ I ol e YW e elie Y of (e 138
Annlally aadll ALGN A5l Booil e Lslie @l i Lam
(s Cal jie Y xie Ay yuall

Ailaiall Alsgall )yl
LUl agpadlly JaalU
'5.3:;‘_9 &L&AU‘.‘-

Ludaall Jlre o @idlas
Gl pum (V) ad, gl
Jaall




G daall 4k gl 48 )
SJJMLLGMLHIA&SJ&
Aadilgh Aia Y Aslaall — olae

YoXy Ja¥ osils v Asgiiall Aiadt Alal) aif g (Jga cilaliay)

Al Aol cluluad] (adls €Y
Allalt il 5o —
(s Al slinad Aslashal 5f e ol 51 aliiad Tlla 13 g 5o e ooty i gl o Z0Lall 5104
Adlall cald g gall —

e ke 058 A se sl g ) a gl —
FURE I
o g al slaie 84l (3 4ia Gl gal
;\T‘JL&'“ Q'l.i_g”:mﬂ _gi C..!b_}_;_,.«]l (_]JLu] Ji c(_g_):.'l 3liie (e J;Tl L;“.n A4 ga Ji .J.u e)\lua}’ q,‘.l&w EN .z
b ealiiall Aplal 065 O 1 giall o da g s an gy a1 3L g
il dalall AL gia i pal B 4 gt s gl Saall (e die
Aailly (3bddl o g ) O3S e Aolall Al 238 anin Bdbaall e ) Linee 0L Gl ga gall Ll ol —
s A Ll oga gl et LB 5580 i L3 claled)l CallS L) Tiliae Alalall
o labaall CallSs Jama 218 3 )leall gl el JNA (e Alalall Aol 288 G Adicaall L) il g gl
(Jaall A s
Al gaill e a g clid 36 N AL il g gl Caiad —
" ,si_ilmll 43.‘54.“.! :\._gl'l.an Ol g ga—
LAY el Jaalt J3a e Aaladl daiilly Al Sl ga ga—
Bkl ol gl O3S (e Alalal) Al A0l il g ga—
roLIEl s A0 géss 1) sladaall 8L el 352 gall (ul8 20 —
Jrass dal o Cila g pally Lliiay) 4ie Cargdl 6% oWy Jlael z3sad G 3 g gally JaliiaY) S5
Apilaill Apagall sl
sl aall Clada 3 yaa (585 Ao LB Barae gy )l 55 (o lall 3 g gall Apailaill o g i) e iy —
JPCUA [ PO VS TN P X
Tl Ua Al ZiaT 13 AN Jalil Jaall J3a e Aalall daiilly el 2 pa sall ald oy —
Jrand dal e s g pally Blisa Yl aie Coxgdl o580 @lly Jlae z35a3 (anin 3 ga gally JaliiaY) 25—
Al b g gall g g Al dyail) Al
(Lol flaall ilads 3 yaa () 5S5 A3 AN Baama gy y) 58 B el 3 g pall sl a gyl pe iy —
A LY daall e salill
dagll i slilaall Ay Adiadl Adlll Cilssasall cluly) AN ALl g gall paen Gl S0y —
Bl o )l J3A (e Aaladl el Tiay (LAY el Jaal) J3A e Alalall
da sliiadl iy i 5aliall 4 dadiaadl pe AL Gaia Glgal 3 leELYL Sl Gal e ) aie —
Y dadledl oda slinall cijlal ol y AN dalil Jaall JMA e Alkall daill anifi CilE g 3 dallas oLEY]
Leie gl aakind



il sduall dyih gl As il
539350 dale Lanbluae 4 54

Aadlgh A i ASkaall — olie

Yoy Ja¥l ois vy A Aagaial) Aadl Adlall i g8 (J g Claliay)

@Ld'l Gl ga gall  gadll) (ulidl)

G il

Agdlall i ga gall

Al dally Ty Cula g gall 038l o)
g bl Sl s of Al ail g gl elld amia jilual) 5 #L,Y1 il
Bokdll o ol 8 gy Cal ey

Alalal) dally dlle Cila g ga
5 lasdl 5f za,ll J3A e

Azl sailall 44y yla aladioly slilaal) ekl G o ga pall 028 a8 A1)
2 gl sl s ol oY) A A s flue slalaall Al mias )
ol Sy 5 luall G.Jut_;g__,m il g Aleall il i ik 5 2L i
Sl B L SRy s abamly) Lle ge L jled S £U)

ksl

LA, L gl
slakaall

Alball Lol GaY il g gall 030l iy

Jalall Jaalt 8 by gapall o2 e ksl cl sl A4Sy ol ey oD
Clag )5 el luall g sl U Lt sale) af a0 Wy 2
Bkl M e L Gl e Y1 S 2L,

Al daally L&l @ g
DAY daldl Jaall J3a e

& auEl) Cld g s il e Yl ae Alalall Aally GaY il g gall 238l S5
DAY Jalill Ja

Al ilus daa fill il i o(Aledll saslall A5y Hhay) il gally Gl e Y A
Gasa Caiadl dile) iy Ul lagagall Wl g Sileay Ul
Bkl ol )Ml

AT Jalil Jaall 8481 mall pileall g o U,YY Carial o calaginl) aie
ol o Y

Cra Adalal) Aaglly pall <l ol
DAY delall Jadi Joua

ALl il g gall Mlagioad

die (Agaliie Alle <13 g g Ao gana (0 23 b (ALl 25a sall a6 e l) (el 2 ga gl e T

S tlall 3 g gall (pe Tyl i) S A Bl elgil —

il a0y Lol 8 o Ll 3 pn pall (e ddil il aMELY Aplail (3 gial) Jygads sl JLE —
Al oyl 1) RS b 3 g gall (p Aaliveall )

el il glhaall —

oe Bole u_}S.:u_}l]a.aLgl_gﬁ‘sl\.nMuM'l -

uu,lu\ o Slaga gt Joiit i e Al sl W AT e agage of pbudl (ga8las ol 53l |
o laiall Aplag) ye 0585 o @8 giall (e dag o gar (g ad Bl e AL

Slaialy Lalall Aslall (3 gia il pof 8 4% 5 QT gl Sl (g die

Jead Al @bl GllSs Lgie lagshae dotall dailly ALl g lhaaly Liane Gl ie Y 5 —
el A e Aaladl Aagilly Aiiadll Bllall <ol plhaall ULl el glhaall 038 laal e 5,8l
Al Al Lage ulds il g 5 5Lasl) f

ik alaaiuly slihall 28K s Bl Gl glaall aies (el sLELN o g8 Aaall il ey 0 —
ool Al 5 ledll o sl O3S (e Walall Aagilly ddaall ALl il gllaall (UL (Alall sailal)
Cal e Y oh slakall AESEN Cuua GAE Y 5 aanall (oA YT A il sl (e s Aaladl dasilly
<l e 4;-.31_111 Sl o anlSally ol e Yl Jhy calal) Aagilly A5l o8 penia ALt il gllaally
‘bJLm:J'I _g'l C“Jj" (s alaladl A.Ags.‘al ‘__,'3



il Auall Ayh glf 45yl
EJJJMLU:- LAM&SJ&
dadilgl) Ay i ASlaal) — plas

Yoy I osis v Apgiial) Aiult Adlall adl A1) J s claliay)

GilBatiaall g A0l Lﬁ)‘.&'ﬁl ‘ua:'ﬂ'l
Lo sl f Leadling &1 3l Clanall ladl Jiia adall cilal 5il) & clisiuall g dsilall 4y jladll aedl
Yol 3 sall gon il Lo ) GUYI o5 51 Lo L1 8 o o5 21 5
Jilaall S5 RN _
b Deal A Blaaia) @l 38 e & gl ool daW) 6 el aila gy 4 jlal) cililally G paiall 8 351 g
Al A il iy Hhlad 4 e S5 Y g o
Abaall A jladl) aadlt —
oot Al sanaadl o Al cladall cald ALl e Aol Gy g gl o Al 4 el sl
Jiay (g2l 5 Al giall AulaiiY) yiluall Gaiadie Lgia Ua g pua 5l gl & aydy L el &y jlatll aedll jelss —
Al claiall B ldnay) —
&Jw@mjimbomudsa_, Lylcl_au\)uhﬂumnuu_)mal_m“shm_}“ plasall —
4.:.'1.\:....4.\“ 4.1.“.4“ Tl BRIV I 1 P | u'lJ|J.ﬂ'I GBASJLA.JI ‘5‘1‘. o_)J.q.“ 4.\1_1 f‘.\l.ﬂ_“ _).xﬂ_l.‘.\ A g L_‘n_).l...n.r..n
(555 Ladie a\gj\ﬁlﬁ\ﬁﬂjuu@uﬂlnngsdﬁ_)@l JJ:;_._L.J'I _,': _).ln:l.u.“ua_l.‘j‘.&_l J,n.uu.n]‘- sliiall
L el sliiall 8y puaill Bgin e %Y ¢ e ST Aty sliiall Aealise
B8 A8 )l Cngan ALl Bia A5y ph alaatily dlue 3 Lline 3 slind) ol el laia) a3y —
asall alaall i) i 3l alyy AdlSslly Al slind) i iyl Wyl el a5 sl
t_il__).\c-}"l ‘-..:I:U _;‘J.:.\ll @Jb_‘a_l\_ﬁ.l_).aﬁ.»...a.“ W| _):ll_...ﬁj'l Cb)‘wﬁ“‘dlwu'l_ﬁnw
@.MElej@)]lgLu;ELHMl@\ JSL.:'.JICl__!_)'IQ.a_)ALmMa_..aa__l
bl Javssal) aliall (e L il dgall (o daliveall Cilay j gl
Aaili (o e 28 Lo alieal) clinall @il a1 Jalall daall 8 ued of 8 sliiadl daa (a e a4 —
slaall el Jalall Jaall
sliiall ums Aoy Aol clanally slaial G Aalalall Cdlaleall (o Aatlill jilually LY Cidas —
ARl ol Ala HlI ciliialt 4

Allal) cila g gal) dad S5 —

a_l'l_g..\'l_g slaleall AalKally Al ceadl A0 &._I‘.JP}A.“ il 1) LA.\se.us.\.r Ll ‘a}u ‘L_r‘L“ B C\..'I_)LJ(JSGS —
die Lul.n.ul JPRR R ‘_;L‘.JI Jat¥ PrEEny 'l_u'l..u.u‘ Caids A8 _):..Y'l Jdelah Jaall I %) Aol daally cpall
Al g gall Aad giall Apoiil) caaail e du a4l T s g g8

- 428 gall AulaiiYl 5 jludll Ganadia sliidl o yias —
lakaall ZalKall Adall Aallal Cula e gall —
DAY QLN Jaal 3 e Aol dagally LE cpalt el ol 8 el —
A_,Sa.“ Sl ga—

Al giall Alaty) & jluall LY jeall (6 b idiey 5 L) Gaiadia sliiall il —

G_:L.a.u‘g'l _).u.“ JLthLLuLn.\'I.) J}s:u.“ i_I'IJPJ.nJ Lua.nll MJ‘A&I‘ (-maﬂ oJLux:J'Iu.a...a;.nuanfsu—
(Aad giall Anlaityl 5 jleall

o8 ey Pl Gl e Yl Ma g s JSE 215 B e deal GlaiiY) sha oS 1Y) Lad s i —
099 Aalially A5 3 53 jaall e gheall e Y1 ey 3485 sLiLal (8 chad giall Al 5 Luall
i) Y1 e gleall g dasy HUll sLiiall 5 s e 2l da i aga 5l 820l AalSS

Ladie iade Ml Joalf) slinadl jies —

AR



N jdall duh glf 48 a0
53 gana dale danbies 45 1
Aadilgll Y Alaall — (lie

Yory ¥ osits vy 8 Lgniall Liudl Alal 2 811 () sa cilaliay)

a3 ) sl g gay g0 oJelSIL slanadl ) dnlesy! aslel 50 Jueed) daum o casall e e
o (g 0f) Al Gl Jpand Jia el ja
23 T 0o 51 W dia) Bliata) jalaty—

ul..)_,:..}cj'l o.\g_] ‘d.xu..al‘ ‘LL"LA.:.‘X‘ M.Lﬂ'l u.«‘kﬂiﬂbkuhdl ‘\.L‘:Lall g_.h_,a.}nll aJL...u:J'I umc_).ln‘;.u —_

L.u,l.o.“ ‘5_33.13 Lﬁ‘.a:ﬂ'l LJ.‘LL“ Cladail) .Jl.)_)J.uL! (J_’SJ.A E!JJ Sllia u)s..! \j Ladic ‘5“..:.“ d...a'}” l_Lla.uz P.u —
Uy AaSan fa jlacal gl a3V ote) ol slinal dpeas Jla 8 I oD Sea ) gladll Cubaiy
L‘,_“.‘n]'l (_l..a‘ﬂl.: Llladl g 52

Glaall g clsliaall —

A Al Gl L;t gl lilaa 1,0 o Jia A AaKll clasall g clShiaally Liase il jic Yl A —
Lot 55 AN A5 plally el gl A 331 o g ) giiaty adgall LY Clanally clSHaall J35 o Lelians
_EJL‘I'}”

Leie Lag e 28l Ll 38 5all 4alE 6 clasally il Shieall Jias iy ol Gl e Yl g —
ROV g UK PR IVER PR (WS

gy il Tl bl o N gl Glating sty Cig e B id 0S8 IgLYL Gl Jie Y S5 —
phaainly Lgd AlY jeall LA by g gall 02 g 42 giall dudigiocal) Aol aiaY) il i) 28 g

a4 gl ol
gy A 44l
%
e B
Ve Sl
Yo e JignaS B gl g Al yeS 8 3a
Ve sgaball e cilinas

ol il (8o il oy Gl 3 s ol i JS Al A el Al JleeY) daal e o —
A3

LG‘ gl aie ‘5“-&“ JS_)A‘MUL;LJJ.LJ‘JLJISL«JILFJ&EJGJ‘M\GJN olasl ;'IJA'IH._
‘51_\.‘1_)“_9,«(_;1 _)J.g_bd\_-.@ Jlayﬂ&lﬁyh.m]'lm&ulJG_EJL.JJJ.HIL;L_I\_).\uquA;'I
ulapﬂlww\mmmuwm |V l_lL....la'ur\nM..us]‘

(_].\.ub_d'l edanlall bl _,1 Sl J-.n.m'._el_).n}“ e_u‘ul.‘l Calazall _,| Glsliaall aay il L;l Ae —
J_dlu\a@uh_x.d\ Jl L Sliaall n_\_ALg_i_)‘g_]:.ou.\."IA.usllJJL:.uu'}” R P u.JL“‘-"U-‘-‘L‘d_}’J‘
bl _,| c__,_,jiumggll.dl

Lllall p8 Cilagn gall A x5

A_JLJl _).It- &_lL\J:._,A“ L€_| .)G-E-' @.“ E\_.o_ﬁh 4.:_-\1_).4..1 o_)'l.]‘;“ ra_,&.l ‘LAL" )SJ.& PR L] dS CLI_)LI L_sﬁ —
sl s OIS 13 Lagd apanil o Jl 3 5l B b (R jlaiiasY) clShial) y cilaall y YY1 5 cilSbiaall)
ul.xpylhahmsmu_lcdmulyy

ﬂ‘!IJ.L“ o_)Lu;LglAJJMI_l1JPJ_AuJ\J}MJJ4\LU1|M| JJ.)&J‘:_lJt‘_.'_lmx_i|_)u_9_aL_¢;| JJ&_J:A.“AL;_
Al _iul AL 4iad ALl _)S_,.alld..uu‘_;a_,_-.‘,_d\LP‘)@_}mewlL@ijwdlwl@J
aﬁﬂkgwlhﬁj el i< Leia T 5 yhae dalad) 3 g sall A 2l yiu M ALEY dagll Jiaig
ale e Galydhl o Lo Ladie 3 ga el Jolid oSadll e ‘:_le\u.a:_,;yﬂdaullmﬁll S el
Gl Al Adadl Aol A dgagall 8 Ladial Ay g lad dad e aglily A,
) ) Al e bl i o sl Al

S A5 colERa Ll g5 G,Jluu}.unGm@d}mm@amﬁmmu@uamwﬁmw@y -

(Bl e Lod) AdLall e Jpeadl] Gl Gagill (mliad] daa o o35y (a5l 5] gl Cilas i) Jihsa

Al 0 5 b el Lo RS bl

VY



il Auall duh gl) 4s &
Sd‘gm&.nbuhaaaﬁﬁ
dpadilglt Aia Y AStealt — olas

Yory oW osis v 8 dgiall Aiall Adlall 2 gl (Jga cilaliay)

el G e b e il 5 ety Gl e Y QL —

J'SJA\M\E‘_;JH}_Jl_ﬁ_..%lagg:dliaé‘ﬂlsagjf:g‘&‘gsﬁ‘;@m@ﬁbmu&m._
SJd (eSe Ao B3l Aal 33 Y Cuny ala i ALGH Aegl Ayl Al Lodly N
Py ALl Slgiudl b ol Gl ey aae Al S 35145“}1 Ay ol Al deg e il
C._JJ.“ u.na_)...uLm‘_‘__m.L'l'lc_)Lm;uaiﬂ.lulJ.m\'ﬂ

Glbawiall —

XY ﬂ\_:_g,..u.t Jaisall 572 Al Ealaal o asl (4_\:.'Lm...u1 Jl 4..u_3_|13) 44][; u_sLa'lJJ\ Cliarai o ll
MJYJWMMlML@\JM\W\MJ Myym)hwm)amjuulﬂy‘
ol S el Al ey 5 & sl ol Y1 A sl G e

Al ey J geas 401800 Cuadad] 13) e S pe A8 IS a5 b JAedy Clanada) aal i —

Oann Aaall Ladlly il jie Y 238 (paada ¢ JUS 4l 6 3a ge Gl A of @8 g sliadl cals 1y —
Adde ading S ghad (S (Sayy 53 e Llad il el il 13) il g gl

L_iLm.U:ﬁ,_5|Cﬁm@@b&ﬁ\mﬁﬁwwbw\gﬂjjwlua_)r.f.u—

@A ol Ay yall J8 Lo Jasa plasiuly Cliaadall awad iy dhala 268l duia Jl Al il 1S 130 —

t._ﬂ_,]'u 9_ad U‘““;“" oJLL)l'Ll <l yic Y Al ?.a:._“ Fb:""""| dic g el_).l.‘)j saaaall _)J::\;.nj'l S
e el gl e

sildll g 2L Y e Asalud) agadl das —

gl o diaiadall 5 jleall of 2ol andi Gk oo ZULY e Bl agadl Lo cudng
Al oA Al dgatal) 2 gl s sal)

Calal L i) ey —

g il (M5 plasdl Jai vie Laaadl ayaii o aldl ay e 3 YU Ll o yiad —

il 2ty Ladu] a8 g5ally Jaandl aa pyse die @l B sasall G Galad e cldl Yt s —
Bliial) Lo mand A A8 gall ila geadl) 23S g LSl 5 & et Gl gt fliay il Y1 (mias —

23 g8l la) ) g LW Gl g

(iledy 3 (A Cpraalisall B Gl O an Sl LYY 2l a5 55 bl Gl yie Y1 2 —

pa5Tuall Jall Sl jry &N Lal) il ) E sa sl el Gulad e 52l o) ) ety —

Jalas 4839 385 .Y

Yao¥a AR
el il i
L S Tueynen (*) il (gal il
o,10Y 1,0 Y Sl gal (6 jla la
he,M0¥ 2,10 Y £ a3l

%Tl;_\‘_),a_):.a.ud.l‘l.ﬂ.\im_’M%CJ‘ﬁEJ&]&}_}Qé‘JJM‘ ‘Md'j.g_(*)

VY



il Auall b ol 48yl
Bagana dale Lahliva 48 18
Luadilgdl dgia ) ASlaall — (jlas

Yory ¥ geils vy (B Augtial) Aball Allal ail ghl)  ga claliay)

Bobudll ol ol DA e Aaladl Aol Adla Cilaga ga A il laliiasf £
YooY Yoy
)l Sl
YEA,£YY Y TN adl Ay A aua
YEY,70 Y11, ¥ A ) Algs 8 s
e A Ata Baayl -0
YooY, Yoxy

(\,Y -\,VEV)

(V,Y1),¥2Y)

V¢

Ty YA Ty VA Al 1 AS L) dad
(150 YA) (1, VA) 4 e Al Ylod Garada ! 7z
- - Alall
04,AYE 0),£YA e Ay jin Clusl dadia Cilady
YY1 YY,ved JR3 A il datia iy
Y,V YA Vy1ey il Gatiea A€ Aa) ya )yl
0,84Y AyY oY Lasia de ghre iy Jine
Yoo Yo 33 jiae Clinl
'Y VY @ Al
- : (*) o= @l
Av,a Y 44,000 £ saxall
il Gl cleal gy b Lad (%)
Yors Yory
Sl ol
LYY, AY Y, YAY, 0 AY (VY) gl - s 31
() 1,¥70) ()+,¥¥0) Al gll Sy Aad
VL, Y0, VEY R PRV ol Gl gl dad Bla

il



il sduall duih ol A8yl
B3 gana dale Aatliue 4S 3
Aadlgl) Agia Y ASlaal) - plie

Yoy O oais v B dgiial) Al Adlalf il g8l J ga cilaliza)

Aia) A8 )d A Ll -0
(CJ Group Solution pvt. Ltd) o> (o de sana 4S iy b gll 4S80 (G 4ad all AdlEY) e el
S O glS Y E ol Lehiad g (dasill A pall  UaLul) 4K 58 Gueanls 25 ¢(1)) Zlaad 8 Ledl JLaalls (Raasgll)
Ol G e Al oSl ZEUl 2y sl L Jaill e el A ) Lglle i dua YO
Al 3l AS il L)

i) Lok Al Ll ol o A el Adaal) )
il %
RN o) o) O LS P il 4 ol kL) 38 42

ol LS il I8 2l 138 e 38l o) (%)

YooY, Yoy
A s PRI g Y
01,1 07, v aalsh)
(°1,:449) (01,+99) i) dad s
\ \ lall
Glama g Cilslia, oV
s gy g8 3 gl
gyl snld e Sigaa 5ialy &l B s on
il s (i) witgf i b st (gl s
Ailg))
£V, 1A 1, %1, 10,AVA 1yeFe Y, Yo Ly 8y
£V, A L1 V8,AVA et Ye,¥e, ) g A
81 ) BAgiy!
£1,01y 1eo 1o,A1Y 0,AT% 1,74 Liadl Uy 3ua
VYA 1Yo . A . SIS
1,110 vre Vo,AY a,AVE Y&, 744 Ll L A wa
T the \ B \ hall
Yt
ddlgy
£V, 1A IRAN 10,A A et YE,Ye. Ll iy b aa
£V, ¥ A 1Y 10,AA Tt Ye,Yo. W) s A s
PUPFIE, I
£1,60A EAL 1o,A1Y e,hoA YE, V4 Wl Yy 3 sl
R{! 1Y " A . US|
£1,08Y 1o Vo,MY 8,A%1 T,1E4 Ll g A v
1A e \ V1t \ (siluall

Vo



I duall il o)) 48 il
5 91aa dale dabluwe 48 4
Liadilgl) A Y Aslaal) — olas

Yoy OV cgis v L it il Al adl 8l Jga cilaliay)

s il Baayl A

Yy, Yovy
ol i Al s
Y 4,Vr) 14,VYT) o e g (ii€a by y il
YLAY ¥LAY (*) @ s} aaia
Y,¥Y YL A A8aTue Cay jlaa
Yo,A1Y Yo,Aeq £ ganall
ol LS Al P& Gaadd) e 48 jal) culs (%)
YaY. YY)
el el b
¥,V YLAY Al iy aua )l
Vou - aaudl Joa o Sall
¥,AY. ¥,AY Ll lgs & sl

dagf gall yilwdll -9

Js¥ oS 7Y 8 LS AS il Jle Gl )y (00 %00 i L sl Jlus 1,717, Y90 4aS) jiall 48,80 il caly

g O D S VR I PR PSP PR VRS- C WA (175 D I VR 5 K - S SR UR S  JLITSPS S

e 3 ebik) L 38 Yo Yo (ol VY ol deiall y AS AN ooladl e Aalalt Aingll plaia) s ) 5LEYY —
0o Laad g Y013 J¥1 8 T 8 LS o i Sl ¥,YOA, £70 dallly Al id) 48,30 jlud (e
‘UC.)““‘“M :’.SJ.J\]I (_“.m.ni_)c_ua:\l c‘___,’_'a..\_)i JLU.J Yy0u g0 t‘.lm‘_\ﬁﬁ'ljd_:c_}».aall :15)\:4.“ dLA.\.d'IJ
G G 8 Y e )l A gl Sle) ja ¥ LS 43 8y ¢l aay ial Sl Y,00 e ¢ ghaall
A

@l S o Tely (AUl Aihiad 50 jduall i ¢ g i 4S5 dpnbuail (g gan apailly 4S50 Cadli —
Lgale &) gal) 439 (1Y) Lyl Cpanin B2l 51 aalill

dge hia) Ahaia o Jgmall Lo Cled n Yl a3y 50 5l A6 ge Allall Ala jall 8 AS AN s —
_L_f'.Ll:L.uM

& g oiall AaalEl Jal pall Sl paind clasll Qs e dasdy el aa gl dial <l jlod 38 il a0 —

Gaguly Opmead 43l e Ay jat ulali Baa g oLl Raadlell A Y1 ASledll da s pa adlinlly 38,00 056 —
i) Gag A8 Al Bl Y aa g g pliall gkl Ji Le Al je (g e 3 W lie )y oY1 Gl sl
ealEll 3 80 dAdlaial

|



G daall Ak gl A< il
SJJMLLDLAMM :\Sﬁ
Ladilglt A5a ) ASlaal) — lac

TorN g eils 1Y B dgital) Al Alal) ail gl Jsa cilalia)

L0 ciyjbaa -V

AL Yoxy

el Gl ol
00,09, 0,87+ (*) osals iy,
0,1+ A Y£,aVY dpe S o g )
Yo, AYY Y, AVY <l
1,01 Ay £ selainy! gleall 84Sl daslus
IR A, S NiB s s g Ll
AR Y,YoA (s> (el
AYY V,e4Y Lla
VA« vVo L)
. Vi il g diln
V,. 07 Vio 43 yiie
TAY TYY & sl
Y11 0.4 Aliad Cay jlias
0:4 £V olia g el 1S
Vot Vo, e
VY4 VYA SIS
Yoo Yoo Ol ga il
iVe £t Cile galaa g Al 8
AV, 6% Veg,EvY £ saaal)

(Y Y I ol 7Y b Al Al 5o i jlna 00,090) Ya ¥ a3

Aad gal) CiLBLEY] g aALEI il 8ha -0

£ A Aaally Yoo UL..u.uH‘_gmLéJH.ua_)\jHSLuﬂu_,S;JMJMASJJIUueaLs..US.\A@a_,JH._
_).JLAAIA.H ‘dnl..n_, G\JJJJ'ILJ.J;.le‘SAJ_’ d..u..‘.:.aj‘ o_,_).mj aslal BT L&.J;_yucq.q‘;m Yoo d_,1 v
;1_);1@y@%‘@n@@)l@@ﬂbu@'ﬂda@h;llﬁﬂuj_}ﬁ"lé@ﬂaﬂ
Jlaels ol (e 5 5008 5 558 IMA W jlad] (Sa Jleel g gha dad slac) 5 &l gill &) giia Apalal (g gan Al 40
ALY E Gl VY a aalEll 5 80 558 aaad oy AegSall e jLiel) A o J gaall @lldy ol
i L8ia g dagbieg 48 5il o g8 Cun 2aaall G S p g ptall LSl alaBY) (g gaall Al p
Agilall g lim g1 200 gl dganall 5 il g 48N 5 ) 5

(Lnigll) (CJ Group Solution pvt. Ltd) (o (o e gane 38 5dy Lila gl AS 530 oy L8 aligi 3 —
YoVY Jg¥ osils 0 3Ll Gale dae a3 gl g Yo V) Gl VY 8 Aaadlly Yo ) o J5Y1 8 VT b
GV dall (e saliidl) SUalud) dikia 8 & g pde e85 0¥ 8 53 g0ne deald Radlua 4S5 Culi]
UIF > o Ao sana A8 )0 o g8 Cusy gt gl A8 AN Anie pdgidl liey) vl Ashid) g gal
g ol iy Ala) ya aaen (8 @ g il CagllST A8S Aplaai] o 5O Jypatll bl paeng @ gpdall iy
o e Elig Atk gl AS5E0 o Al gpe of S A 50 dple Gl g daadl g 8 D gllaall ciladall
Ll ille Clia ua YOIY U 008 YE ol Lehiaady (daaill ddgall Uabil) 4S50 Guds
Al el ASUll U] g apdall Sl g Jll e sl

\V



i siuall Ay ol 45 yil)
539350 dale Latlue 48 4
Aadlgl) dia W A<laal) — olae

Yoy O s vy 8 Apgaialt Ll Al adl 811 Jga cilabiiay)

Al 2 g jlaaly 439,18 41 (CJ Group Solution pvt. Ltd) o> o 4o sanae 48,5 a5k & —
B5S3all 5 AaBgall CLEEYI A& 83,1 o Ol il 38y § g piall AEST Adasdl o A dypail) cldbiia g
lia¥ g aalaill 5 Sa (3 iy BalEaY) 23 4gle Eliyg codlel

Llal -\ ¥
A Al (e Ao g pall LG (%)
‘;5_) Olee Jlad (348 daSaa BB .\_..Lau&_}...a}m Olee Jlad a0 daSsa (gl Adliall (g geall ol e

sl 4 ?J“ka“ ial.,.axt_,,_uj BLATR IR I (U o_)ﬁ_g'é‘._m..lﬁ__g.\n =l P'I")]l § s sl (\'-\\'/\"o)
A il

wadl) 3yl (%)
el aal s glae e eda gl 4 ja (5503 auaily A5l Codld Yo oA BN 5 335 VA G )l @
) A8 53 4 jlaiiny) Anisall ope Lgoas a3 gl oo Aol Akl gl A< 505 Gaidl 5 oY1 uela
A8, cidian Yoo ale QDA Bl 5 50Y) (el e game 5 AS N (A gl Ay Al 48,5
Aoy 5aW UL )l Ly (YE,YVA) S JS dad (TV) 22 oVl e Lga ga
VY0, Y Y AUl Al gl A LE, Gl wuym UJM e Aad gkl i |l (£YY,YY)

S 1| P L @Jt_uq_udﬂl Laall gaia YeoA J5Y e T tﬁusw..um St
wm1dgw43&uyg+&\°»utub Yory Lj,wuytsnc_,,j_qm_e_mﬁwmang
Ally Yore sle I8 Gaiuall gl dual e ol Sla VeT, ) EA e dpans @3 3y (p Al
Yol e A cidaiad Gl Vsl e dle A Juasd 5 alg 1 ol Ly YAV,YT
Pﬁ_ﬂnuodal“ﬂ)‘uupdmdﬁ:.duluwwjlﬁjmT-\.. dj‘}'lu_,_ﬂsro C—’_)L‘" AR A

b S VLYY A AUl 4 el alially cpaluzil  Jilslly

Osaall S Y VY sl VY Al g Aol AaSae (oa) B Apal Jeai 23 Y)Y e YV Gl e
JJ:ALMPST-\T Lfat'\.'l\u_,_}le.C___Ub.lJﬂ&ﬁﬂi&)ﬁaﬂﬂﬁrwﬁa}myudﬂldﬁlhaﬂﬁ
eLqiEJJléjaLg}:_ﬁ\ oda JI 35 Y g Lga pall J&!égﬂijmuﬂ|j&5ﬁh®m1M%l.\g}\:\.q&;.al_gﬂ
Al

PBJLL\:EBJE_’AJ‘ Olee Jlad Bs8a AaSaa (gl 3aaa Lg}c..ld.\:u.ur-ﬁ Yoy ‘b_ll_!.“ a8 € b e
asmoll (A ALEYL sl s 1, VYT jlha agiiltaad el y JalSaIL el 2 YV Y/Y
Aaainall daSaall alal 5 ) ghaia g geall 020 ) Y 5 Al Clual de giaal) ol

calindl J8 e a8l Guadll 550 YoYV/YEEA A8 Suall daSan ga HlE sua YV LUl Vo m )l e
ARl gl e el g slalaadl ladly Cay jlaally agu )l agiraaty Geeadl HlEH iy anas
Aadadll diall (i)

Aly AaSaa ) B 28T & gm g Y VNV Y LBy Cad AT e ) ALl el Jigad A3 e

A gilall sastall 4

el gl -\

YoV ab@@é&@d‘Jd&ﬂ‘@ﬂi}béﬂ&S}mﬁﬁntm"]‘a.‘:}\.ﬁ.‘;'j =
;\JJ.L'LAMS‘J'.'\A__).:L.aJpjmgﬂ‘&@}aﬂh|ﬂlaﬂ1hﬁy‘5\gﬁ\ _)L.filu.d'!,__gi_ﬂ —

VA



il duall Auh ol 45 a0
dadilg) a1 dslead) — las

Yory ol gels v B Lgriall Ll Al adf 81 Jpa clalizay]

B - EON BT ETR
dLa.Hu.ub)Hin b
‘@mﬂlgmbdu|wi)mym\nMs&a‘,@”ﬁmd&;dwwbmpb_}ué
@Js;oﬁd_wnoy,m&_‘ﬁ;sdm;mm,_dmgjjdmymﬂpgL}uﬁadutwiﬁ?s;me:gus
Ozl 5 ASL)

L.i_).\a.“ Ja-u‘)bla.d W
o g ool s Al Y liiuall Al clEal ol sl ded@ll QLN e dadlll hlaa) i
o plalaall e e i i Les AuiaY) el 3 Jlad @0l 2 Al Giyeall jau hlia Lam —
‘\.\.a...“ dma. Claall 0a 3 _)Ll_uai Cl\-lls.\l
uﬂ‘wﬁ@@yﬁﬁ@lu! —
BALEY maw halda Z
o (B il e alle 810Y dglitall dpasdl) sl gf Aol daidll QX e Al ksl s =
Ol A il
ol BY) Cllee e Al 448 pull 33l jlanly <l juail) Ao ALl ol gabU sailill pew blas Las —

sl b gl
Jaa Lu'l_l."_, Ljs.mj'l Balall _)Ll_.ui 'éJ_J.AJi On ba a_cg.“ ‘_,,_‘.c a_ladla L.'é:'.)‘b = _)l:l_xnj'l '5_)'1.)! ':ﬁ —

D A5y oy MLl Al
g;h:‘é%‘f;rbuﬂjgaiu!tﬂlgcndaﬁas_)ﬁdldjsaﬁﬂlJ:_NJLIA.AJL&J:AJ:;&E'LJMIQI _
A Lghana

G AY pradl Jhlda o

Sbaal (Bl i) Gy Adle 510Y Aiall uil cliaaill o Aoled) dadll i e Asilill sl o —
Gl il o3 (A il el g (Cogpall jau Hhlia g saildll e Hhalae e dadlll ol eliinly) (3 guull
giall ALl oY) maen o 55 dalge o el janal il Agall 5 2ua a0 AL YL Lala Jal e
sl 3 A gl

ALl (358 i gl 8 ol A Aullall el gaD gAY et e Law —

il gl 8 il JLatindl Aileall HlanY) 5 puaill AL 3 g g 5Lt ol daalia U Jpoall miza gy —
(s AV Gl usiall G e aae ol il s dSLl 5 Es

o A

(b)) sl sl Byl Yary Js¥ oeils vy AL
el Sl %

il @L: k__ﬁLn Q*Jﬁy&&‘)m!
Ay lo o ° sokuall o oyl IR e
YoXs Ja¥ oedls ¥y L8 LS
Aol E.q.,éib @L.a Ql)ﬁ}n‘éjtlﬂ)wim]
Y, 1A + o EJLuill_giC__l_).“duiL'ya

V4



RN duall duh o)) A5 i)
33 9350 dale Lablia 4S8 5
Loadlgd s ) Aslaal) — glas

Yory gl gails vy 8 Aygiial) Al 40al) a) g8 ) g cilaliiay)

Obaiiyl Shlda s
A8kl 33 2diy LN (e 0Ll 81l oyl 5 )08 ade (pe AN B jludll e daglil hladt o —
uj.c LJ_,.\A:L“J UJ_._LJ_]'I A u_‘.c EJJGM &J'IJ.LQ“ g d_AL’_'iM :4.13_..:5 c...a_,j 4.._1.11.433\ &:‘:Lmld‘.n.u c.;'c:_, ‘53 —
_L'J_,:mllA;zm‘";);a_]loc@Nlﬁul}wlﬁt\am%}sfjjmmquUM
A dha Silgadl a.-lhc,utlllnl.ud'l A g dnaadl algall rlal.b:ul.i Oyl SYaxa '—kﬁl_}a‘ﬁg =
ALl Lgall LpabaBY) g Hlall g g lin oW1 Al (e B palese 5 ) gucay LBV sl piy —
Ol Shalaal (i il i e sy aadt ALl ol il 8 Al Cala g gl Ly el i il S —
lede Jpanll 2i Clilea gl dad Hlie W ey 3aY1 ()50
gl Hhlda
,J_-J‘;_Laﬁyjiﬁgﬁdmw@pmgﬁuwouﬂw;m@;@ﬂemﬁm@ =
Sl g gall (Blaaia) o)l g & L liay Loaill il e 4l ) 54k e dgudt hlaa 5l AT —

ALl b gllaall
Ja oS ¥ 8 LS Ll il gllaall g b g gl (Bl Gl Jal Jgaall mmgy —

808 s g diuy L i
Yot 1oy Tt rn wiagl
i i) il i Gl i Al Gl ga gl
170,10y 101,10y olea 1y S5
AL el A g g g
1EY,71 11,T A sl i I Bl
. - Aye T V,901 6 A 1 0
\ ! - - A j8S 50 8 i
\ | 110,048 1,0V 8,AVY gyl
) eyl
4 ; YY 4y ¥Y,¥d PRERE R
. ; 1Yy by 1Y,re g saal

Allalf ) gaS Alslad) Aadl v o

s BN [ UFN PR | Aalall Zagll o jell Jdisill alazinly Aslall dagill (uld (3 k Cavioady sliall ashi —
;@ggluwmu,&muauww)@dﬂmlL;guﬂg,_wgsjng,yadm‘;Lmum
Alilae iy sl 5 by g gl Anis (3l gl 3 (W3 ja2) Lbea el 1)) (o giaall —
Lol ccostlaall g g gall AasDUll ALAN 5 (V) (g gisall (pacm ilaall el e cMaa (Y) Giwall —
(el (s BN Jla) pilie pue Sy ol (Sl i) ydle JS5
A Sall ALEN 5 guadl ila glaa il o ol (B Cgllad) 5 3 g gall a0 1 (7) (g sl —

da¥ (s gial) Yory s oS v
el i ALl il g gl
YTV, A 3kl ol ol A e Aalal Zasilly Al il g g

Alaad) Aagall Ty 385 3y glose ALl <l gabU 4y ool daidll o) —
A



G Aall dyh gl A il
SJJMLLG L&L&M&Sﬁ
dpaditgl) Aa ¥ Aslaal) — olae

Yory O oalls ¥y B dugiiall A5l A0La il gB Jga ilaliay)

Ya- ades G -4

lall g Audl jia Bhalia ae (8 4ty VoY) dle allaa (6 (19 — 28 5S) dnianal) Ui S Guy s LY Aot
VY et SV el sl Gedaa i e sling alladl Sl e o i 5 dnadilgd) dyia Y1 ASLadll elly 3 Loy
o sl (S IS LalatiY) 5 Ay ladll JlaeY) Aaial AS Gy Jgaill ylaa sl i jd 23 Yo XY A
o pad Al LS Gug b L] Aa8lSal o gSall \ghiasi) A &) siaY) led oY) (e e n sag AT lad]
e On Als Sigas (V928 5) G and Cun g Aoedlell A ,Y) ASledl 8 Jlee ) ddaiil dnlle Al 1 1

salladl LYY Ay A sl

3N Sl jlany 8 palne SLELS el o 388l 5 )08 o o jals Adlall 2l gEll slae) die 5laYl s i
8 g a8l L W glal Lille 5 sliiall Jlee e dlaiadl il a5 00y c,all hlad)
Wy douladl of gl W slasall 50} cbon s lindl Jleel e 45 5l 5! il M8 e () 9-24 )
Cilaglaall a8 slaiall 5,500) Gl ligysS ugnil Alainall b, Aoy Taulie 38 4 aiu¥) Gl
Juae 1 s e G g il Dl iy 3lay Lo ol pus JBYI e 5 i 200 e e 0 duliina)

Al gtaa Ayt 88 JOA Wianh ) ) gal 8350 Jla L Lgs Aalall o ) slaw e 5,080

Gl e 5 Al by ga gall Ailaall Al a3 sl dpabamy) bl dlasd) Y1 slawd) cu
et LS Al 315l 35 Lgidaadla oSay i cile gheall ) Taliiad 5 lal) <ol a5 Juadl i Al alall

AR



National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Financial Statements and
Independent Auditor's Report
for the year ended December 31, 2021



National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Index

Independent auditor’s report

Statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021

Statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2021
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended December 31, 2021
Statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2021

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

5-22



Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

GEAN) ML BN IAI IR @E AL

b
[
ﬁi

Global Company for Auditing and Accounting e 4y wilaa g (&

Il

105180830

Independent Auditors Report

To Messer's

National Shale Oil Company

Public Shareholding Company

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of National Shale Oil Company, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at December 31, 2021, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of

changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
staterments, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at December 31, 2021, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Expected credit losses and note receivable Scope of audit

The company has applied IFRS (9) expected credit We conducted comprehensive assessment to
losses requirements which resulted in a change in the identify the key controls used to determine
calculation of impairment from the incurred loss model expected credit losses, data collection and
to the expected credit loss model, and the allowance for completeness, and related estimates and
expected credit losses amounting to JD 1,207,825 as at assumptions used by the management, and
December 31, 2021. we have tested key control systems on the

modeling process.

OF mEm MEMBER OF THE iL“'. ‘dj'hi"‘h .
TAGUCI Building =N | ‘ 136 5 > siso
104 Meeca Street, Um-Uthaina, Amman, Jordan == I ORUM OF FIRMS S oles (Al ol isa S s t.i
Tel: +962 6 5100 900 ¢ +A1Y T eV 40 sdila
Fax: +962 6 5100 601 tagi.com FATY T 8Y 0k T sslh

P.O.Box: 921100 Amman 11192, Jordan tagco.amman@tagi.com G A N1AY les AYN Y L s e




Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

T ﬁiﬁ"

Going Concern

We would like to refer to note (9) of the financial statements where the accumulated losses for the company
amounted to JD 1,366,295 representing 55% of the company’s capital, these losses cast significant doubt on
the company ability to continue as a going concern.

Emghasié of Matter

We would like to refer to note No. (11) related to memorandum of understanding and agreements signed
by the company.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the yearly report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and aie considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standard on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.



AT A s WD IN T > ﬁiﬁ

Talal Abu-Ghazaleh & Co. International

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We have communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Company has proper accounting records which are, in all material respects, consistent with the
accompanying financial statements, accordingly, we recommend to approve these financial statements by
the general assembly.

Aziz Abdelkader
(License # 867)

Amman, March 24, 2022



National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021

Notes 2021 2020
ASSETS JD JD
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 906,607 965,652
Investment in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss i 161,308 141,366
Other debit balances 5 91,005 97,913
Total Current Assets 1,158,920 1,204,931
Non-Current Assets
Investments in an associate 6 1 1
Property and equipment 7 643 771
Total Non-Current Assets 644 772
TOTAL ASSETS 1,159,564 1,205,703
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Other credit balances 8 25,859 25,863
Equity
Capital 9 2,500,000 2,500,000
Accumulated losses 9 (1,366,295) (1,320,160)
Net Equity 1,133,705 1,179,840
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,159,564 1,205,703

The accompanying notes constitute an integral part of these financial statements
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National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2021

Notes 2021 2020
D D

Murabaha revenue 31,611 33,138
Other revenue - 657
Change in fair value of investments in financial assets

at fair value through profit or loss 4 19,942 (7,060)
Distributed dividends 6,744 9,000
Administrative expenses 10 (104,432) (97,460)
Loss (46,135) (61,725)
Weighted average number of shares 2,500,000 4,583,333
Loss per share ]D (-/018) JD (-/013)

The accompanying notes constitute an integral part of these financial statements
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National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended December 31, 2021

Capital Accumulated losses Total
JD JD JD
Balance as at January 1, 2020 5,000,000 (3,758,435) 1,241,565
Amortized losses- Note no. (9) (2,500,000) 2,500,000 -
Loss - (61,725) (61,725)
Balance as at December 31, 2020 2,500,000 (1,320,160) 1,179,840
Loss - (46,135) (46,135)
Balance as at December 31, 2021 L 2,500,000 (1,366,295_) 1,133,705

The accompanying notes constitute an integral part of these financial statements
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National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2021

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Loss

Adjustment for:

Change in fair value of investments in financial assets at fair

value through profit and loss

Depreciation

Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Other debit balances

Other credit balances
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year

The accompanying notes constitute an integral part of these financial statements

4

2021 2020
JD
(46,135) (61,725)
(19,942) 7,060
128 129
6,908 (389)
(4) (843)
(59,045) (55,773)
(59,045) (55,773)
965,652 1,021,425
906,607 965,652




National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

1. Legal status and activity

—The Company was established on May 13, 2007 and registered as a public shareholding company with
the Ministry of Industry and Trade under the number (437).
~The main Company’s activities are as follows:
— Oil Shale mining and its use in petrochemical and construction industries and the production of
shale oil and gas by desalinated electricity, cement, bricks, sulfur and chemical fertilizers.
— Mining for oil shale throughout all of the Jordanian territories.
- Exploitation of similar resources such as oil sand.

~ The company operates through the trademark of (SHALE ENERGY).
- The name of the company has been changed to become the National Oil Shale Company instead of the

National Oil and Electricity Production from Oil Shale Company, and the legal procedures were
completed on November 3, 2021.

— The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on March
23, 2022 it requires the general assembly’s approval.

2. Basis for preparation of financial statements and significant accountant policies

2-1 Basis for financial statement preparation

— Financial statements preparation framework

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards issued by International Accounting Standard Board.

— Measurement bases used in preparing the financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for measurement
of certain items at bases other than historical cost.

— Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements have been presented in Jordanian Dinar (JD) which is the functional
currency of the entity.

2-2 Using of estimates

— When preparing of financial statements, management uses judgments, assessments and
assumptions that affect applying the accounting policies and currying amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

— Change in estimates are reviewed on a constant basis and shall be recognized in the period of the
change, and future periods if the change affects them.

- For example, estimates may be required for expected credit loss, useful lives of depreciable assets,
provisions, and any legal cases against the entity.



National Shale Oil Company

Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

2-3 Standards and Interpretations issued that became effective

Standard number or
interpretation

Description

Effective date

Amendments to
IFRS 16 Covid-19-
related Rent
Concessions.

As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, rent concessions have
been granted to lessees. Such concessions might take a variety
of forms, including payment holidays and deferral of lease
payments.

In May 2020, the IASB made an amendment to IFRS 16 Leases
which provides lessees with an option to treat qualifying rent
concessions in the same way as they would if they were not
lease modifications. In many cases, this will result in
accounting for the concessions as variable lease payments in
the period in which they are granted.

Main Changes :

—Permit a lessee to apply the practical expedient regarding
COVID-19-related rent concessions to rent concessions for
which any reduction in lease payments affects only
payments originally due on or before 30 June 2022 (rather
than only payments originally due on or before 30 June
2021);

—Require a lessee applying the amendment to do so
retrospectively, recognising the cumulative effect of
initially applying the amendment as an adjustment to the
opening balance of retained earnings (or other component
of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of the annual
reporting period in which the lessee first applies the
amendment.

June 1, 2020 /
April 1, 2021

Interest Rate
Benchmark Reform
Phase 2

Amendments to IFRS
4, IFRS 7, IFRS 9, IFRS
16 and IAS 39.

In August 2020, the IASB made amendments to IFRS 9, IAS
39, IFRS 7 IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 to address the issues that arise
during the reform' of an interest rate benchmark rate,
including the replacement of one benchmark with an
alternative one.

The Phase 2 amendments provide the following reliefs:

—When changing the basis for determining contractual cash
flows for financial assets and liabilities (including lease
liabilities), the reliefs have the effect that the changes, that
are necessary as a direct consequence of IBOR reform and
which are considered economically equivalent, will not
result in an immediate gain or loss in the income
statement.

—The hedge accounting reliefs will allow most IAS 39 or IFRS
9 hedge relationships that are directly affected by IBOR
reform to continue. However, additional ineffectiveness
might need to be recorded.

January 1, 2021




National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

Standards and Interpretations issued but not yet effective

First-time Adoption of
International Financial
Reporting Standards.

cumulative translation differences using the amounts reported by
its parent, based on the parent’s date of transition to IFRSs. A
similar election is available to an associate or joint venture.

Standard number or | Description Effective date
interpretation

Amendments to Extension of an optional exemption permitting a subsidiary that | January 1, 2022
IFRS 1 Subsidiary becomes a first-time adopter after its parent to measure

IFRS (17)
Insurance Contracts.

IFRS (17) was issued in May 2017 as replacement for IFRS (4)
Insurance Contracts.

It requires a current measurement model where estimates are
remeasured in each reporting period.

Contracts are measured using the building blocks of:

¢ discounted probability-weighted cash flows

* an explicit risk adjustment, and

* a contractual service margin (CSM) representing the unearned
profit of the contract which is recognised as revenue over the
coverage period.

IFRS (17) requires insurance liabilities to be measured at a current
fulfilment value and provides a more uniform measurement and
presentation approach for all insurance contracts. These
requirements are designed to achieve the goal of a consistent,
principle-based accounting for insurance contracts

January 1, 2023
(deferred from
January 1,
2021).

Amendments to
IAS (16) Property,
Plant and Equipment.

The amendments prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost
of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds from
selling items produced while bringing that asset to the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. Instead, an entity recognizes
the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of producing
those items, in profit or loss.

January 1, 2022.

Reference to the
Conceptual
Framework
(Amendments to
IFRS 3).

Minor amendments were made to IFRS 3 to update the references
to the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting and add an
exception for the recognition of liabilities and contingent
liabilities within the scope of IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets. The amendments also confirm
that contingent assets should not be recognised at the acquisition
date.

January 1, 2022,

Onerous Contracts — | The amendments specify that the “cost of fulfilling” a contract | January 1, 2022.
Cost of Fulfilling a comprises the “costs that relate directly to the contract”. Costs
Contract that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of
(Amendments to fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labor, materials)
IAS 37). or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling
contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation
charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used in
fulfilling the contract).
IFRS Standards Annual Improvements to IFRS 9, IFRS 16, IFRS 1 and IAS 41. January 1, 2022.
2018-2020.




National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

Standard number or
interpretation

Description

Effective date

Classification of
Liabilities as Current
or Non-Current
Amendments to

IAS (1).

The amendments to Presentation of Financial Statements clarify
that liabilities are classified as either current or non-current,
depending on the rights that exist at the end of the reporting
period. Classification is unaffected by the expectations of the
entity or events after the reporting date .

The amendments in Classification of Liabilities as Current or
Non-current (Amendments to IAS 1) affect only the presentation
of liabilities in the statement of financial position — not the
amount or timing of recognition of any asset, liability income or
expenses, or the information that entities disclose about those
items.

January 1, 2023
(deferred from
January 1,
2022).

Disclosure of
Accounting Policies
(Amendments to [AS
1 and IFRS Practice
Statement 2).

The amendments require that an entity discloses its material
accounting policies, instead of its significant accounting policies.
Further amendments explain how an entity can identify a
material accounting policy. Examples of when an accounting
policy is likely to be material are added. To support the
amendment, International

Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has also developed guidance
and examples to explain and demonstrate the application of the
“four-step materiality process” described in IFRS Practice
Statement 2. Once the entity applies the amendments to IAS 1, it
is also permitted to apply the amendments to IFRS Practice
Statement (2). The amendments are to be applied prospectively

January 1, 2023.

Definition of
Accounting
Estimates
(Amendments to
IAS 8).

On February 12, 2021, the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) published "Definition of Accounting Estimates “.

The amendments replace the definition of a change in accounting
estimates with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the
new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in
financial statements that are subject to measurement
uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting
policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a
way that involves measurement uncertainty. The amendments
clarify that a change in accounting estimate that results from new
information or new developments is not the correction of an
error.

January 1, 2023

Deferred Tax related
to Assets and
Liabilities arising
from a Single
transaction
(Amendments to

IAS 12 Income Taxes )

The amendments require companies to recognise deferred tax on
transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal
amounts of taxable and deductible temporary differences. They
will typically apply to transactions such as leases of lessees and
decommissioning obligations and affected entities would be
require recognition of additional deferred tax assets and
liabilities.

That means the initial recognition exemption does not apply to
transactions in which equal amounts of deductible and taxable
temporary differences arise on initial recognition.

January 1, 2023




National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

2-4 Summary of significant accounting policies

— Financial instruments

Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

—Financial assets

— A financial asset is any asset that is:

(a) Cash;

(b) An equity instrument of another entity;

(c) A contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity, or to
exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially favorable to the entity.

(d) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments.

— Financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset, but for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss.

- Financial assets are classified to three categories as follows:

—Amortized cost.
—Fair value through other comprehensive income.
—Fair value through profit or loss.

— A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

(a) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows.

(b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

— Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the
following conditions are met:

—The financial assets is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial

assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.

~ The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that

are solely payments of principal and interests on that principal amount outstanding,

— All other financial assets (excluding financial assets at amortized cost or at fair value though
other comprehensive income) are subsequently measured at fair value in profit or losses.

= On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the entity may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investments fair value in other
comprehensive income.



National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

Subsequent measurement of financial assets

Subsequently financial assets are measured as follows:

Financial assets Subsequent measurement

] Are subsequently measured at fair value
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss net gains or losses, including interests revenues or
dividends, are recognized in profit or loss

Are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
effective interests method.

Financial asserts at amortized —Amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses.

cost —Interests income, gain and loss of foreign exchange and
impairment loss are recognized in profit or loss.

—Gain and loss from disposal are recognized in profit or
loss.

Are subsequently measured at fair value

~Interests income is calculated using effective interests
method, gains and losses from foreign exchange,
impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss.

—Other net gains or losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

—On derecognition accumulated gains and losses in
other comprehensive income are reclassified into
profit or loss.

Debts instruments at their value
through other comprehensive
income

Are subsequently measured at fair value

-Dividends are recognized as income in profit or loss,
unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of
part of investment cost.

—Other net gains and losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income (OCI) and are never
reclassified from equity to profit or loss.

Equity instruments at fair value
through other comprehensive
income

Derecognition of financial assets

Derecognition of financial assets (or a part of a group of similar financial assets) when:

— The contractual rights to the cash flow from the financial assets expire, or
- It transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial assets or assume a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows entirely to a third party.

Financial liabilities

— A financial liability is any liability that is:

(a) A contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity, or to
exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially unfavorable to the entity; or

(b) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments.

— Financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value less transaction costs, directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of those liabilities, except for the financial liabilities
classified as at fair value through profit or loss, which are initially measured at fair value.



National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

— After initial recognition, the entity measures all financial liabilities at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
which are measured at fair value and other determined financial liabilities which are not
measured under amortized cost method, Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are stated at fair value, with any resulting gain or loss from change in fair value is
recognized through profit or loss.

Trade payables and accruals

Trade payables and accruals are liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or
supplied and have been either invoiced or formally agreed with the suppliers or not.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand, current accounts and short term deposits at banks with a maturity
date of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Trade receivables

— Trade receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market.

— Trade receivables are stated at invoices amount net of allowance for expected credit loss,
which represents the collective impairment of receivables.

Investments in associates

— An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant influence and that is neither a
subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies, if the entity holds 20 percent or more of the voting power of the investee,
itis presumed that the entity has signified influence.

- The entity’s investment in its associate is accounted for under the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, the investment in an associate is initially recognized at
cost and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the investor’s share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The investor’ share of the profit or
loss of the investee is recognized in the investor’s profit or loss. Distributions received from an
investee reduce the carrying amount of the investment. The investor’s share of those changes
is recognized in other comprehensive income of the investor.

— When loss of significant influence of the associate occur, the entity shall measure the retained
interest at fair value, and recognize the difference between the carrying amount of the
investment and the fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing in the
statement of income.

— Intra-entity profit and loss transactions are eliminated to the extent of the investor’s interest in
the relevant associate.

Impairment of financial assets

— At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized
cost and debt securities at FVTOCI are credit - impaired. A financial assets is “credit
impaired” when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

- The entity recognizers loss allowance for expected credit loss (ECL) on:

—Financial assets measured at amortized cost.
—Debt investments measured at FVOCL
- Contract assets.

— The entity measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

— Loss allowances for trade receivables and contract assets are always measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs.

11



National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

— When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Entity considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort based in
the entitys historical experience and forward looking information.

— The entity considers a financial asset to be in default when:

—The client is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the entity in full, without recourse by the
entity to actions such as realizing security (if any); or
—The financial asset is more than 360 days past due.

— Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets.

— A financial assets is written of when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the
contractual cash flows. The entity write of the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is
in case of, liquidation, bankruptcy or issuance of a court ruling to reject the claim for financial
asset.

Property and equipment

— Property and equipment are initially recognized at their cost being their purchase price plus
any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition
necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

— After initial recognition, the property and equipment are carried, in the statement of financial
position, at their cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment.

—~The depreciation charge for each period is recognized as expense. Depreciation is calculated
on a straight line basis, which reflects the pattern in which the asset's future economic benefits
are expected to be consumed over the estimated useful life of the assets using the following

rates:
Depreciation
Category rate
%
Vehicle 15
Furniture 10
Electrical machinery and computers 15-20
Leasehold improvements 10

— The estimated useful lives are reviewed at each year-end, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

— The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in the circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such
indication of impairment exists, impairments losses are calculated in accordance with
impairment of assets policy.

— On the subsequent derecognition (sale or retirement) of the property and equipment, the
resulting gain or loss, being the difference between the net disposal proceed, if any, and the
carrying amount, is included in profit or loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets

- At each statement of financial position date, management reviews the carrying amounts of its
non-financial assets (property, plant and equipment and investment property) to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired.

- If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any, being the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
asset's fair value less costs to sell and the value in use. The asset's fair value is the amount for
which that asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable, willing parties in arm's length
transaction. The value in use is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be
derived from the asset.

12



National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

— For the purpose of impairment valuation, assets are grouped at the lower level that have cash
flow independently (cash generating unit), previous impairment for non-financial assets
(excluding goodwill) is reviewed for the possibility of reversal at the date of the financial
statements.

- An impairment loss is recognized immediately as loss.

— Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but the increased carrying amount
due to reversal should not be more than what the depreciated historical cost would have been
if the impairment had not been recognized in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized immediately as income.

Provisions

- Provisions are present obligations (legal or constructive) resulted from past events, the
settlement of the obligations is probable and the amount of those obligations can be estimated
reliably. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the statement of financial position date.

— Provisions reviewed and adjusted at each statement of financial position date. If outflows, to
settle the provisions, are no longer probable, reverse of the provision is recorded as income.

— If the entity expected to be reimbursed for a part or full provision, the reimbursement shall be
recognized within assets, when it is virtually certain and its value can be measured reliably.

- In the statement of comprehensive income, the expense relating to a provision may be
presented net of the amount recognized for reimbursement.

- Where the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted by using a
currently pre-tax discount rate that reflect the risks specific to the liability, when using
discount any increase in provision is recognized as a financial cost over time.

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit or loss, attributable to ordinary
shareholders, by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Revenue recognition

— The entity recognize revenue from sale of good and rendering of service when control is
transferred to the customer.

- Revenues are recognized based on consideration specified in contract with customer that
expected to be received excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

— Revenue is reduced for amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the
entity.

Dividend and interest revenue

~ Dividend revenue from investments is recognized when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

— Interest revenue is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the effective interest rate applicable.



National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

3. Cash and cash equivalents

Deposits at a bank (*)

Current account at banks

Total

(*) This item represents a deposit at a local bank tied from one month to one year at a murabaha rate

of 3%.

2021 2020

JD JD
900,000 960,000
6,607 5,652
906,607 965,652

4. Investments in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Beginning of year balance
Change in fair value

End of year balance

5. Other debit balances

Associate receivable

Deduct: Allowance for expected credit losses

Net

Advance payments on sales tax
Advance payments on income tax
Accrued murabaha revenue
Prepaid expenses

Refundable deposits

Other

Notes receivable (*)

Total

2021 2020
JD JD
141,366 148,426
19,942 (7,060)
161,308 141,366
2021 2020
JD JD
6,078 6,078
(6,078) (6,078)
51,438 50,834
23,309 33,606
7,643 7,718
8,302 5,442
300 300
13 13
91,005 97,913
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National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

(*) Movement of notes receivable is as follows:

2021 2020
JD JD
Notes receivable - note (12) 1,212,082 1,212,082
Brokerage company receivable (10,335) (10,335)
Notes receivable, net 1,201,747 1,201,747
Allowance for expected credit loss (1,201,747) (1,201,747)

Net - -

6. Investments at associate

Based on the signed agreement between National company and C.J Group Solution Pvt. Ltd -Indian
national referred to note (11) where (Al-Sultani International for Oil) was established at December 24,
2012, its main objectives are mining for petroleum, natural gas and produce electrical power. Following
is investment in associate:

Country Investment
Company Legal status of incorporation Ownership value
% JD
Al-Sultani International for Qil PSC Jordan 51 56,100
(*) Movement on this item during the year is as follows:
2021 2020
JD JD
Cost 56,100 56,100
Impairment of investment (56,099) (56,099)
Total 1 1

15
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National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

8.

Other credit balances

2021 2020
JD JD
Subscribers and founders deposits 19,731 19,731
Vacations provision (*) 3,820 3,820
Accrued expenses 2,308 2,312
Total 25,859 25,863
(*) The movement on the provision during the year was as follows:
2021 2020
JD JD
Beginning of year balance 3,820 3,670
Provided during the year - 150
End of year balance 3,820 3,820

Accumulated losses

The accumulated losses for the company has reached a total amount of JD 1,366,295 which comprises a
55% of the company’s capital as of December 31, 2021, managements plan relating to the company’s
operations and its ability to continue as follows:

With reference to the minutes of the company's extraordinary general assembly meeting held on
August 17, 2020, it has been decided to amortize a part of the company's accumulated losses
amounting to JD 3,758,435 as of December 31, 2019, by deducting from the company's authorized
and paid capital an amount of JD 2,500,000, to become JD 2,500,000 after the reduction. The legal
procedures were completed on November 3, 2021.

The company has filed a bank feasibility study for Al-Sultani oil shale distillation project based on
the approved memorandum of understanding mentioned at note (12).

The company currently is following the Ministry approval and taking the proper actions to obtain
the concession of Al-Sultani area.

The company is reviewing safe options for the financial status and is working on reducing expenses
in order to continue in the future stages of the project.

The company is negotiating with the Jordanian government to construct an experimental
Distillation unit in order to improve and market the Jordanian oil shale, to be considered one of the
project initial phases prior to the development phase, with the company keeping its concession right
of Al-Sultani area which is mentioned in the memorandum of understanding.
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National Shale Oil Company
Public Shareholding Company

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

10. Administrative expenses

2021 2020
JD JD
Salaries and wages (¥) 56,460 55,590
Governmental expenses 14,972 5,608
Rents 10,873 10,873
Contribution to social security 8,046 6,514
Professional fees 6,500 11,600
Health insurance 2,258 2,171
Maintenance 1,092 817
Communications 775 780
Hospitability 746 -
Miscellaneous 745 1,053
Vehicles 622 682
Legal expenses 504 366
Utilities 417 549
Advertisements 150 154
Depreciation 128 129
Employees bonuses 100 100
Stationery and printings 44 474
Total 104,432 97,460

(*) Salaries and wages represent executive managements salaries amounting to JD 56,460 for the year

ended December 31, 2021 (JD 55,590 for the year ended December 31, 2020).

11. Memorandum of understanding and agreements

— A memorandum of understanding had been signed between the company and the Government of

Jordan on April 11, 2010 and adjusted on October 4, 2010, which the minister of Energy and Natural
Resources granted the company with approval of the Ministry Council and The Natural Resources
of Jordan the exploring right and mining of oil shale in Al-Sultani area with the condition of
conducting a bankable feasibility study and prepare a business development plan to be
accomplished within a short period of time from the start date of mining to be able to get the
privilege right from the government. the Memorandum was extended to April 11, 2014, a bankable
feasibility study was submitted on time, where the company follows up and discuss the
requirements of the Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources to suit the current situation.

An agreement was signed between the company and CJ Group Solution Pvt. Ltd. India on
December 16, 2010 adjusted on April 17, 2011, which followed by an annex on December 5, 2011 to
establish a private shareholding co. in Jordan to create a project in Al-Sultani area to benefit from
oil shale in the area to execute the privilege right granted to the company, where the CJ Group
provides all financial requirements to cover the cost of the project in all phases and to pay the
needed payments on time without any additional cost or responsibility on the company. according
to that Al-Sultan Oil International was established and registered on December 24, 2012 where the
main objectives of the company are to mine for oil, natural gas and to produce electrical energy.
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— (] Group Solution did not comply with agreement and till date neither issue a financial statements
nor provide the financing requirements of the project according to above mentioned agreement,
based on that privilege right and concession was retained.

12. Lawsuits

(*) Lawsuits raised by the company

The case brought by the North Amman Enforcement Court on the subject of the
implementation of the decision of the North Amman Court of Rights No. (30/2012) on the

subject of obliging defendants sin the amount of JD 1,200,000 in addition to fees and legal
interest,

(**) Notes Receivable

¢ On November 18, 2008 the company filed a lawsuit at Amman district attorney’s against a
former board of directors’ member and the brokerage company for amounts that was drawn
from the portfolio of the company. Based on the settlement between the company and the
former board member on 2009, the company obtained (37) notes receivable the value of each is
JD 24,778 except for the last one with the value of JD 423,230 to cover the board member and
the brokerage company debts amounting to JD 1,315,230 as of December 31, 2008. The first
installment was due on January 1, 2010 and the last on December 1, 2012, these notes receivable
are guaranteed by other people. An amount of JD 103,148 was collected during 2010 from the
total amount of JD 297,336 due in 2010. No amounts were collected from the notes that was due
on 2011 and 2012. Amman north court issued an order dated December 30, 2014 that the
defendants should pay an amount of JD 1,216,118

* OnJuly 27, 2011 an executive case had been filed at Amman initial court, and on September 11,
2011 the defendants denied the debts of notes receivable, on January 4, 2012 a lawsuit had been
filed against the debtors, and the case is still outstanding at the court.

* On January 4, 2012 a lawsuit was filed at Amman North court under No. 30/2012 against
debtors claiming an amount of JD 1,216,118 in addition to paid fees, the case still outstanding at
the court.

¢ On May 15, 2021 the cassation courts issued their ruling number 202120/2448 to overrule the
cassation case filed against the company and to confirm the cassation court verdict including
the fees, expenses and lawyers’ fees thus the mentioned verdict has gained absoluteness.

* The legal case has been transferred to an enforceable lawsuit under the reference number
3002/2001/k to carry on the execution of the North Amman initial court verdict for the legal
case number 30/2012 obliged the defendants to pay the fees, expenses and lawyers’ fees and
incurred legal interests.

13. Tax status

— Tax status for the company has been settled with the income and sales tax department until the end
of 2020

— The opinion of the tax consultant there is no tax liability on the company due to the existence of
acceptable accumulated losses.
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14. Risk management

a) Capital risk:

Regularly, the capital structure is reviewed and the cost of capital and the risks associated with
capital are considered. In addition, capital is managed properly to ensure continuing as a going
concern while maximizing the return through the optimization of the debt and equity balance.
The accumulated losses for the company has reached an amount of JD 3,676,522 that represent
74% of the company’s capital.

b) Currency risk:

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The risk arises on certain transactions denominated in foreign currencies, which imposes sort of
risk due to fluctuations in exchange rates during the year.

The entity is not exposed to currency risk.

c) Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The risk arises on exposure to a fluctuation in market interest rates resulting from borrowings
and depositing in banks.

The entity is not exposed to interest rate risk, because the company gets Murabaha amounts on
their deposit.

d) Other price risk:

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or
currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the
market.

The risk arises from investing in equity investments.

The following table shows the sensitivity to profit or loss and equity to the changes in the listed
prices of investment in equity instruments assuming that there are no changes to the rest of
other variables :

Effect on profit

As of December 31, 2021 Change in interest {loss)

% JD
I[nvestmanets in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss +0,5 8,065
As of December 31, 2020
Investmanets in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss £05 7,068

Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the
other party by failing to discharge an obligation.
Regularly, the credit ratings of debtors and the volume of transactions with those debtors
during the year are monitored.
Ongoing credit evaluation is performed on the financial condition of debtors.
The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements represents the
maximum exposure to credit risk without taking into account the value of any collateral
obtained.
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f) Liquidity risk:

- Liquidity risk is the risk of encountering difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial assets.

— Liquidity risk is managed through monitoring cash flows and matching with maturity dates of
the financial assets and liabilities.

— The following table shows the maturity dates of financial assets and liabilities as of December

31:
Less than one year More than one Year

Description 2021 2020 2021 2020

JD D D JD
Financial Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 906,607 965,652 - -
Investment in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 161,308 141,366 - 4
Other debit balances 7,956 8,031 - -
Investment in an associate - - 1 1
Total 1,075,871 1,115,049 1 1
Financial Liabilitjes:
Other credit balances 22,039 2,043 - -
Total 22,039 2,043 - -

15. Fair value of financial instruments

— The entity classifies the fair value valuation basing on the sequential hierarchy for the fair value
which reflects the importance of the inputs used at valuation, follows the fair value sequential
hierarchy for the financial instruments that were evaluated:

Level 1: listed prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs rather than prices listed in level 1 and observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability is not based on comparable market data that can be observed
(non-observable inputs).

At December 31, 2021 Level(1)
JD
Investment in financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss 161,308
Total 161,308

— The book value of the financial instruments is approximately equivalent to the fair value.
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16.

Covid-19 effects

As a result of the outbreak of the new Corona Virus (COVID-19) in early 2020, its spread in several
geographical areas around the world, including the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, and its impact on
the world economy, the Jordanian Cabinet's decision of 17 March 2021 imposed a curfew law and
suspended all business and economic activities in whole or in part until further notice, part of the
Government's precautionary measures to combat the spread of the Corona Virus. Consequently, the
majority of business activities in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan were affected by this decision.
COVID-19 created uncertainty in the global economic environment.

In preparing the financial statements, management conducted an assessment of a company's viability
as a continuous enterprise and of other risk management practices to manage potential disruptions to
the business’s operations and financial performance that may have been caused by an outbreak
(COVID-19) by assessing the implications of the business's operations. As a result of the potential
effects of the Corona virus, the management of the entity has taken forward information for at least
the 12 months following the reporting period, both with regard to the negative effects of the virus on
the functioning of the business process and the ability to repay its debts in the event that things return
to normal within a reasonable period of time.

The entity examined the potential effects of current economic fluctuations in determining the amounts
declared for the financial and non-financial assets of the entity, which represent the best management
estimates based on observable information. Markets remain volatile and recorded amounts continue
to be sensitive to market fluctuations.
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